
 

 

Copeland Borough Council 
The Market Hall 
Market Place 
Whitehaven 
CA28 7JG  

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

Venue: This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore 
will not take place in a physical location  

Date:   Thursday, 17th December, 2020 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Contact Officer: Rose Blaney  Tel: 07385 362773 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items:   

  
To receive declarations by Members and/ or co-optees of 
interests in respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised 
Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable 
pecuniary interests or other registrable interests which have not 
already been declared in the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is 
a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest 
either in the Register or at the meeting).  
 
Members are advised however, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared 
in the Register, as well as any other interests.  
 
Members are reminded that they may not, by law, participate or 
vote in any discussion in a meeting on a matter in which they 
have a disclosable pecuniary interest  
 
Members are advised that they should leave the room during 
consideration of any items of business in which they have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 17 November, 23 November & 
26 November  

1 - 22 

4. Executive Forward Plan  23 - 30 

5. Update from Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee   

6. Update from the Single Table Trade Union Group (STTUG) 
representative  

 

7. Housing   

8. Social Prescribing Presentation   

9. Update on Town Centre Funding   

10. Task and Finish Group Updates  31 - 32 

11. Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme  33 - 36 

12. Date and Time of Next Meeting:   

 The next meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will 
be held on Tuesday 12th January 2021 at 2:00pm.  This will be a 
virtual meeting. 
 

 

 
 

Membership: Councillors John Kane (Chair), Felicity Wilson (Deputy Chair), 
James Date, Gemma Dinsdale, Jeanette Forster, Jeffrey Hailes, Linda Jones-
Bulman, Ged McGrath, Sam Meteer, Sam Pollen and Eileen Weir 

 
Contacts:  Direct Dial: 07385 362773 
   E-mail: rose.blaney@copeland.gov.uk 
   Website: www.copeland.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, 17 NOVEMBER 2020 
 

Present: Councillors John Kane, in the Chair; Felicity Wilson, Jeffrey Hailes, 
Linda Jones-Bulman, Ged McGrath, Sam Meteer, Sam Pollen and Eileen Weir 
 
Officers: Pat Graham (Chief Executive), Sarah Pemberton (Director of Corporate 
Services and Commercial Strategy (Monitoring Officer)), Steven Brown (Director 
of Financial Resources), James Young (Scrutiny Officer), Stephanie Shaw 
(Democratic Services Manager) Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer) 
and Rose Blaney (Electoral and Democratic Services Officer) 
 
Also Present: Councillors Dave Banks, Jackie Bowman, Hugh Branney, Graham 
Calvin, Mike Hawkins, Michael McVeigh, David Moore, Steven Morgan, Brian 
O’Kane, Andy Pratt and Peter Tyson. 
 
 

OSC131 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies were received from Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) member 
Councillor James Date, as well as Councillors Fred Gleaves and Douglas Wilson. 
 

OSC132 Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items:  
 
There were no declarations of interests made. 
 
 
[Councillors Eileen Weir and Michael McVeigh joined the meeting] 
 

OSC133 Local Government Reorganisation and Devolution  
 
Councillor Sam Meteer asked for clarification as to the purpose of the meeting 
following the submission of the proposal. The Chair answered that the purpose 
of the meeting was to allow members to ask questions of the proposal and 
gather information. 
 
The Chief Executive gave the OSC and other members in attendance a 
presentation, which followed on from the member briefing which had taken 
place before the meeting in a closed forum, and highlighted key pieces of 
information regarding Copeland Borough Council’s (CBC) position in relation to 
Local Government Reorganisation and Devolution. The presentation aimed to 
outline the steps that the Council had taken up to this point and will take over 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



the next stage of the process, as well as answer any questions that members 
had.  
 
Multiple members began by thanking the Chief Executive for her presentation 
and noted that any criticisms that they had were not directed at the Chief 
Executive or any officer. 
 
There was a consistent thread by multiple councillors throughout the meeting, 
which highlighted their personal opinion and belief that there had not been 
enough consultation with members before the Council’s Executive made their 
decision to agree to the position CBC are proposing and that the process for 
determining this decision is not inclusive. The timescale for the proposals was 
also commented on and considered rushed and sub-optimal. This sentiment was 
acknowledged by the Chief Executive who understood their position and their 
passion. 
 
The Chair asked for further information regarding public support. The Chief 
Executive commented that at this point there had been no public consultation 
as, should CBC have asked the public which model they would prefer, they 
would be unable to answer, just as Local Government are currently unable to 
answer. Cumbria need to give the public and the communities as much 
information to read and understand before consultation can begin. There has 
been some business/stakeholder support for the two unitary model, but just 
enough to be able to put the question of implementing a two unitary system in 
place. The public consultation process will begin in the spring, following which 
the Government will make their decision. 
 
Councillor Hawkins asked for clarity on CBC’s proposed savings, especially when 
compared to Cumbria County Council’s (CCC). Councillor Hawkins also asked for 
some clarification on the Mayoral Model that had been mentioned and whether 
or not there has to be a Mayoral Model in place as part of the business case. The 
Chief Executive noted that CBC’s proposed figures were not a best case scenario 
but rather a stretch case scenario as, while savings is a factor, sustainability and 
good service delivery is key. CBC are focused on efficiency rather than cuts. The 
Chief Executive clarified that, for all models put forward, there is no proposal to 
have a mayor over the local government model of unitarisation. The process of 
adding a mayor comes as part of a second process which would involve a 
combined authority and devolved powers within that authority. The decision to 
involve a mayor would be for the new authority to decide. The mayoral model is 
currently not being discussed but rather CBC have made sure to recognise that 
stage two process and note that they are willing to go down that route for the 
powers and funding that that would unlock for Cumbria. But our model and 
decision is not predicated on a mayor. 

Page 2



 
Councillor Branney asked; for clarification on CCC’s proposed model, for the 
reason as to why Eden had not been included in CBC preferred option (noting 
that a Northern four would resemble the Cumberland Council that was dissolved 
in 1974) and if South Lakeland and Barrow were to join Lancashire, would that 
not enable Eden to join the Western Authority, which would take us back to that 
historic model, as echoed by Councillor Banks later on in the meeting, and 
increase the population past the minimum requirement. The Chief Executive 
clarified that the CCC’s proposed model is for a single unitary without a mayor. 
They also noted that one of the factors for deciding the model was driven by 
population. Cumbria’s population is 500,000 and a new unitary must have a 
minimum of 300,000 with an understanding from Government that some cases 
may be accepted should they be slightly under the limit. The Western Authority 
proposed by CBC would be just under the 300,000 minimum with Eden involved 
in the Eastern Authority to help their population numbers.  
 
In regard to Councillor Branney’s question on Eden joining the Western 
Authority, the Chief Executive explained that there is a question as to whether 
the Bay Authority option (South Lakeland, Barrow and Lancaster City) which has 
been proposed by South Lakeland, which would allow for the four northern 
authorities to combine, is a compliant bid. The Bay Authority would cross county 
boundaries and would therefore need substantial reorganisation in Lancashire 
as well, with support from their local councils. The Bay Authority is clearly driven 
by local identity and has support. And, should the option be compliant, the four 
northern authorities would be happy to move forward in considering this 
option. However, should it not be compliant, then there needed to be another 
option available. The whole process is about making sure there is a suite of 
options available throughout the process. 
 
Councillor Meteer asked for clarification regarding the population figures, as 
they were showing as 30,000 less than the 300,000 minimum required. The 
Chair clarified that indications from Central Government were that this would be 
acceptable for a proposed model. 
 
Councillor Studholme wondered if there was another model possible between 
Copeland, Allerdale and South Lakeland that could be proposed, as nuclear links 
are key. The Chief Executive noted that the Councillor may have gotten 
confused between South Lakeland and Barrow, as Barrow have the closer 
nuclear ties with Copeland. However, Barrow do not have any boundaries with 
Copeland making a unitary with them unsuitable. Barrow have also made their 
position clear. They are Lancastrian and wish to go South with South Lakes and 
join with Lancaster City to form the Bay Model. Barrow do not support any 
option that keeps them a part of Cumbria, unless it is to remain as the status 

Page 3



quo, which is the reason as to why the model suggested by Councillor 
Studholme has not been considered. 
 
Councillor McGrath noted that many south Copeland residents see Barrow as 
their main service centre for healthcare and shopping rather than Whitehaven. 
They were wondering where in the process south Copeland’s relationship with 
Barrow was being considered. The Chief Executive noted that all involved with 
the process are very aware of the connections and it is a point that is taken very 
seriously during all considerations. Due to the scale and geography of Cumbria, 
there are numerous places in all districts where the local centre for the people 
isn’t within their administrative area. So, the issues surrounding south Copeland 
and their access to shopping and healthcare and other issues are duly noted and 
will be considered, but they are currently not affected. CBC are aware of the 
consequences of change but note, that the overall changes will lead to an 
improvement and increased sustainability of service delivery, whilst making sure 
that smaller villages are not lost by using the two unitary model which will allow 
for local representation and recognition. The consultation will no doubt 
highlight these issues further and we hope to be able to address them. 
 
Councillor Jones-Bulman questioned how, with the uncertainty surrounding the 
pandemic and Brexit, CBC can set figures to a budget for this process. The Chief 
Executive noted that, yes, while there is uncertainty, this is one of the drives and 
going through this process will give local authorities further control and free up 
some funding and additional powers that will help mitigate the impact of Brexit 
and COVID-19 in the long term on the county. District level figures have also 
been shared and there is the medium-term financial forecast which helped 
create a budget for this project. 
 
Councillor Pollen wondered, if all councillor’s agreed, could the process be 
amended in include everyone with the final decision being made at Full Council 
and for further involvement with members. The Chief Executive noted that this 
decision is an Executive function, and while members will be engaged in the 
process, there can be no meaningful vote at Full Council on the matter as it 
would be unlawful. This has been checked by the solicitor. CBC are doing their 
best to provide members with all the information available, as soon as officers 
have the information it is distributed to both the Executive and all members. 
Member briefings are an opportunity for members to ask questions of officers 
compiling the reports and inform the consultants on what is important to 
communities which needs to be included. The business case needs to be around 
provision of services to our communities and what works best for them. Which 
is why it is extremely important to understand from Ward Councillors their 
opinions and important issues to ensure that it is understood how Copeland 
works. 

Page 4



 
Councillor Bowman commented that it would have been beneficial for either 
transcripts or information to have been sent out to Councillors who were unable 
to attend briefings. They also remarked that they had not received paper copies 
of the information, which was noted by the Democratic Services team. 
 
Councillor Banks questioned the Mayoral model and the powers afforded to the 
Mayor in such a model. The Chief Executive noted that the mayoral role is not 
for the day to day but rather would focus on infrastructure and economic 
investment. How the role would work and the powers that they would have 
would be for the two unitaries to decide in creating the combined authority. 
Governance and constitutional arrangements for those new councils can only be 
made by those councils, you can’t anticipate how that would work. 
 
Councillor Meteer wondered whether the Lake District National Park and the 
Yorkshire Dales National Park had been consulted and questioned the 
ramifications of splitting Cumbria into two unitaries for the Highways Authority, 
as well as the police and fire rescue. The Chief Executive noted that the National 
Parks have not been consulted because they are not a part of local government 
and will remain unchanged. The National Parks will remain in a working 
partnership with the new authority as appropriate. This was echoed by 
Councillor Branney. They also noted that there are different ways to integrate 
services. For some, such as the blue lights which are being integrated across the 
county and that can still happen in the new authority solution, rather than 
reduce them. Whereas, speaking to some in the fields of Adult and Children 
Social Care, smaller groups would help to improve the services. Some services 
would remain at strategic levels but not all services are pan-Cumbrian. 
 
[Councillor Peter Tyson left the meeting at 11:57 due to other commitments after 
echoing similar sentiments to other councillors] 
 
Councillor Moore and Councillor Wilson noted that no member of the Executive 
or Conservative Party (respectively) received any further information than any 
other councillor and that due process had been followed. 
 
The Chair asked for clarification on the involvement of the third 
sector/voluntary sector. The Chief Executive clarified that the public support 
tests will come through the consultation period in spring next year. CBC are 
currently working with Allerdale to design a possible engagement campaign 
from now until the consultation begins, so that the third sector, businesses 
without the close relationship and communities can have their views 
represented either through members or directly. This is the start of a long 
process. If the new authorities do proceed and come to shape, the community 

Page 5



will be on that journey in terms of elections to shape the authority and agenda. 
CBC want to make sure that there is some pre-engagement before consultation, 
so that communities are ready to respond from an informed position. CBC want 
to make sure we go to great lengths to ensure our community understand what 
we are proposing and the difference between those options. The business case 
will have some support from businesses in the same way that the Mayor has 
been talking about this through his briefings and has been on Future 
Opportunities Agenda, and through discussions with Sellafield. 
 
Councillor Weir questioned why the decision was being made before the White 
Paper was published, especially if the White Paper could introduce changes. The 
Chief Executive agrees that it is disappointing that the process has started 
before the White Paper has been published. However, they noted that the Chief 
Civil Servant who CBC has been working with, consulted with and had invited 
CBC to join the process, was the one who wrote the White Paper. So, there are 
no surprises expected, but if there were any significant changes, then it would 
be brought back to members to be discussed. The main challenge is that the 
paper is titled “Devolution and Covid Recovery”, and it does not feel appropriate 
to publish a paper titled ‘Recovery’ when we are still in the middle of the 
pandemic. But the paper has been written, currently just waiting for it to be 
published. 
 
Councillor Bowman requested further information on future discussion of the 
preferred options and for clarification as to the need for the extra £25,000 to be 
added to the budget. The Chief Executive clarified that the next four weeks are 
to create a full business case to bring in the local flavour of what is important 
and the Copeland perspective. But, when the public consultation begins in the 
spring, all options will be available for the public to consult on. As to the extra 
funding requested, this is a back-up fund to make sure that the process can be 
completed. The funds have not been spent or allocated, it’s just to guarantee 
that we do not run out of money.  
 
Councillor Morgan noted that this model was an outline, intended to ensure 
that all possible proposals were considered by the government. He commented 
that this meeting was the chance for all councillors to express their opinions and 
add their input for the Executive to consider when creating the Business Case. 
 
Councillor Forster wondered, following the consultation next year, when would 
elections be held and when the final decision would be made. The Chief 
Executive noted that if we get to the public consultation stage, the government 
will have accepted the principle of change, and it will be a case of which model 
and not if. As for elections, the CCC elections scheduled for May 2021 - will more 
than likely be suspended. Elections for the new authority would likely take place 

Page 6



in 2022 once the authority has been designed and work has been done with the 
Boundary Commission to establish numbers. 
 
Councillor Meteer proposed the following motion; 
 
 “Whilst generally the concept of a unitary authority, this Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee deplores the decision by the Executive of Copeland Borough 
Council to volunteer the authority as a possible unitary authority modelled on a 
merger with Allerdale Borough Council and Carlisle City Council without any real, 
meaningful consultation with members or the wider community of Copeland 
who may have other ideas as to how the authority should proceed in this 
manner. Furthermore, we believe the timescales set out by Central Government 
for the submission of proposals in regard to unitary authorities are totally 
unrealistic and will not result in any decision being made which hold up under 
intense robust scrutiny. We are also not in agreement with the considerable 
financial resources which have been allocated to the issue in an attempt to 
further the agenda which ultimately could be to the detriment of the people of 
Copeland and Cumbria as a whole. The money could be better spent supporting 
our communities during these difficult times coping with a pandemic.” 
 
The Chief Executive noted that there were some technical inaccuracies within 
the motion, and that any motion presented must be technically correct. They 
also noted that if CBC don’t do anything then the process, will not stop, it will 
not be derailed and it will proceed without us and without any option to keep 
Copeland and Allerdale together, other than as a single unitary, which would 
remove the choice from our communities. The Monitoring Officer agreed that 
there were some technical inaccuracies within the motion. The Monitoring 
Officer believed it would be a better option to have the motion deferred until 
the next OSC meeting which will enable officers and members of the OSC to 
have a chance to consider the motion which had been read out. It would also 
enable Councillor Meteer the opportunity to amend the motion, which would 
resolve the technical inaccuracies and include a recommendation rather than 
appear as a statement/opinion. 
 
Councillor Meteer agreed to bring the motion to the next OSC meeting to be 
considered and this was confirmed by the Chair. 
 
A vote was taken at the end of the meeting by the members of OSC. It was 
unanimously agreed that all comments would be noted and brought to the next 
meeting, as well as be included into the report to the Executive. 
 
 

Page 7



The next OSC meeting will be a Special meeting held on Monday 23rd November 
2020 at 10am with the standard OSC taking place on Thursday 26th November 
2020 at 2pm. 
 
 
The Meeting closed at 12:33pm  

       
 

 
 

 
Chair 

Page 8



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2020 
 

Present: Councillors John Kane, in the Chair; Felicity Wilson, James Date, 
Jeanette Forster, Jeffrey Hailes, Ged McGrath, Sam Meteer, Sam Pollen and 
Eileen Weir 
 
Officers: Pat Graham (Chief Executive), Sarah Pemberton (Director of Corporate 
Resources and Commercial Strategy), Steven Brown (Director of Financial 
Resources), James Young (Scrutiny Officer), Stephanie Shaw (Democratic 
Services Manager), Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer) and Rose 
Blaney (Electoral and Democratic Services Officer) 
 
 

OSC134 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies were received from Councillor Gemma Dinsdale. 
 

OSC135 Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items:  
 
There were no declarations of interests made. 
 

OSC136 Local Government Reform  
 
The Chief Executive gave the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) a 
presentation to outline the timeframe of the project including key dates, as well 
splitting the meeting into sections to enable the OSC to focus on key areas and 
ask as many questions as they could on each section.  Section one focused on 
service delivery. Section two focused on financial benefits, sustainability, 
democratic representation and growth. And section three focused on the 
East/West option which Copeland Borough Council (CBC) have proposed. 
 
Similar to the previous Special OSC on 17th November 2020, there was a 
running theme throughout the meeting of councillors voicing their frustration at 
the timescale and the decision making process, highlighting the difference 
between information and consultation. Some councillors concurred with the 
Chief Executive that the level of engagement from the 9th October 2020 had 
been unprecedented from the Council considering the sub-optimal timeframe. It 
was also noted that if Copeland had not put forward the option when they did 
there would not be an option for a two unitary which would keep Copeland and 
Allerdale together. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 9



The Chair asked whether the invitations to the Cross-Party working group had 
been sent out to all party leaders. As the Chief Executive was not involved in the 
organisation of this group, she agreed to follow up and ensure that the 
invitations had been sent out to all relevant parties. Councillor Wilson and the 
Democratic Services Manager confirmed that invites had been sent out to all 
members involved, including two independent members. 
 
Councillor Hailes read out a statement regarding the conduct of members during 
the special OSC meeting on 17 November 2020.  He also noted that after 
speaking with some residents in his ward and colleagues at Sellafield that they 
were in in support of the Executive’s proposal for a two unitary model. The Chair 
noted that they understood why tensions were running high during the last 
meeting due to the common theme from the meeting regarding the 
consultation process as highlighted above. 
 
[Councillor Jeanette Forster joined the meeting at 10:19 due to technical 
difficulties] 
 
Councillor Pollen noted that there needed to be clarity for the community and 
wondered what evidence there was to support the idea that the financial 
savings and service delivery would be better in a two unitary model rather than 
a single unitary. The Chief Executive answered that Cumbria has been in a two-
tier system for decades and that this is an opportunity for change, an 
opportunity for further funding and political growth landscapes and financial 
change through moving to a unitary system, which would mean more 
sustainability and a possibility of devolution. The consensus among the majority 
is to move towards something different even though the process is long and 
challenging as Cumbria is currently in a weakened strategic position as districts 
are not on the same page. Following a meeting with other Unitaries, it was 
noted that they overwhelmingly would not go back to their old governance 
systems due to the increase in efficiency and simplicity. The Chief Executive also 
commented that a Combined Authority would offer a greater advantage for 
Cumbria. It would help with lateral integration and there would be, as with a 
single unitary, one phone number as a point of contact for residents. But noted 
that the unitary model in question should not be too lean, while taking into 
account the geography of Copeland being over two thousand square miles, 
which is over three times the amount of land as some of the other newly formed 
Unitaries. The Chief Executive also reiterated that the new unitary will design 
how service delivery will work, CBC are just making sure to highlight funding as 
to not force them to have to match service delivery to the lowest budget. There 
are savings that can still be made while keeping in mind the idea of efficiency 
over cuts. 
 

Page 10



 [OSC were informed that Councillor Forster had joined the meeting and 
Councillor Dinsdale had since submitted their apologies] 
 
Councillor Meteer voiced his op of being against the two unitary model and the 
view that it would cause problems. He noted this belief that it was essential to 
keep all communities as one and cause no split. 
 
Councillor Weir questioned what would happen regarding Children’s Services 
organised. She also wondered as to the influence of KPMG on the process of 
creating Copeland’s preferred model and if they need to declare an interest. The 
Chief Executive confirmed that there was no need for KPMG to declare an 
interest as they were procured by all four Northern districts, to work together, 
in a bid to create the best model for Cumbria. The appointment and funding for 
KPMG was issued by the Executive transparently. Children’s Services are already 
split by CCC into North, West and South as both Cumbria and the service itself is 
too big to be run at a County-wide level. We are still legally obliged to have a 
director of Children’s Services, and while a two unitary model may create some 
duplication, it would help with oversite. But the transition is key to make sure 
that the impact on services is negligible. 
 
The Chair questioned how discretionary/statutory services, specifically 
emergency services, were going to be conducted. The Chief Executive 
responded by highlighting that the Blue Light services are key, but they are 
currently separate with Fire being under CCC and Police being a separate entity. 
The aim would be to integrate the two to become one service and under a 
Combined Authority remain at a pan-Cumbria level. 
 
Councillor Meteer wanted to note that this process cannot just focus on what is 
best for Copeland, but what would be best for the people of Cumbria, 
commenting that it could cause division between communities, especially for 
those that held the same viewpoint as himself, that moving into a two unitary 
system is not something they want. He also asked for clarification on the 
‘Combined Authority’ and where services currently have one director, they 
would have two with the proposed Model. The Chief Executive commented that 
there are multiple benefits moving to a unitary model (whether that is single or 
two), one of those is the efficiency of staff. In the current model there are 
multiple directors from every council involved, in a two unitary system, there 
would only be two, which is an efficiency, it is about less not more chief officers. 
Currently, in areas such as planning, there is a wait while statutory consultants 
go through their own approval processes. Under a unitary, they will all be in the 
same place and subject to the same process, which will make things leaner, 
faster and there will be more certainty for developers in terms of decision 
making. A Combined Authority focuses on strategic services such as inward 

Page 11



investment functions. A Combined Authority with a Mayor would offer more 
funding and greater funding at the strategic level. It would also offer devolved 
powers which college leaders are supportive of as they could then be involved in 
the development of the Adult Education Budget. The Chief Executive 
emphasised again that the new unitary would decide how the services are run, 
that it would take years to fully implement this, and that no matter which model 
is chosen there will still be a lot of work to be done to ensure the initiatives 
absorb those services and integrate them appropriately. She also highlighted 
that the decision to move towards a mayoral model would come through a 
second process, also up to the new unitary to decide. 
 
The Chair queried if there had been a joint discussion between all council’s to 
produce a document identifying discretionary and statutory services and how 
they would be allocated. The Chief Executive informed the committee that this 
had currently not been done because the new model would have to be chosen 
before a decision could be made as to where the services sit and how they will 
be integrated. It will not be for CBC or any other council to decide at this point. 
The creation of such a document could not be started until the new model had 
been decided and KPMG would most likely help in collating the information. 
 
Councillor Meteer questioned if having two Unitaries and a Combined Authority 
would leave Cumbria in a similar position to the current situation - being unsure 
as who to call with their issues. The Chief Executive assured the Committee that 
the Combined Authority would not be cumbersome. For all public services the 
contact point would be the unitary. A Combined Authority will be smaller and 
have fewer functions than the Unitaries with devolved powers but may choose 
to discharge those through the Unitaries. The Combined Authority is not a 
service delivery authority, it is a strategic authority. 
 
Councillor Weir asked the Chief Executive to clarify all of the options that will be 
submitted to the government, this was echoed by the Chair. The Chief Executive 
explained the four proposed modes: 
 

 Cumbria County Council – One Unitary 

 Barrow – Bay Authority  

o Bay Authority - Barrow, South Lakeland and Lancaster City 

o Consequence – Norther Four – Allerdale, Carlisle City, Copeland & 

Eden 

 Carlisle City & Eden – North/ South Model 

o North – Allerdale, Carlisle City and Eden 

o South – Barrow, Copeland and South Lakeland 

Page 12



 Copeland Borough Council – East/West Model (with opportunity for 

Mayor) 

o East – Barrow, Eden and South Lakeland 

o West – Allerdale, Carlisle City and Copeland 

The proposals will be sent to the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local 
Government (MHCLG) on 9th December 2020. All proposals will be consulted on 
in the spring. CBC need to make the business case for the proposal for all of 
Cumbria and not just Copeland.  
 
Further questions were asked regarding the financial savings of the two models. 
The Director of Financial Resources responded by noting that, yes, the CCC 
unitary model does show higher savings than the two unitary model. However, 
the Director clarified that the proposed savings for the Copeland proposed two 
unitary model is a base case and a stretch case, £18-31 million. These are the 
perceived savings that take into account the impact on service delivery. It must 
be kept in mind that there is the possibility to have one unitary with less savings 
than their proposed but more in terms of services delivery. The estimates are 
very much about service impact with an aim to get the balance. 
 
Councillor Pollen queried the question regarding whether there would be more 
democratic representation in a two unitary model rather than a one unitary 
model. The Chief Executive responded that the question was more about 
identity and whether it would be represented, noting that CCC currently only 
have two bases, one in Kendall and one in Carlisle. It was also noted that there 
are a number of concerns regarding a single unitary; one is around the 
geography of Cumbria, another is around the impassioned voice of the South 
with Barrow feeling that one unitary would not represent them and the third 
being that the financial figured for the proposed savings for Copeland’s model 
was calculated by figures submitted by each district, whereas there was no 
contact with CCC. There is a question mark for Copeland as to whether the CCC 
figures may be out of date considering that the CCC proposed business case was 
produced in the summer. 
 
Councillor Hailes questioned Carlisle’s preference and whether there would be 
an option without Carlisle, while highlighting the nuclear links between Barrow, 
Copeland and Allerdale. The Chief Executive noted that Carlisle preferred the 
North/South option, although they do see the strength in the West/East 
proposal. Their issue is that while the position in the West is strong, there is an 
imbalance with the weaker position of the East. Carlisle do note that the 
splitting of Copeland and Allerdale would be suboptimal and would need to rely 
on a Combined Authority at the strategic level. The West option would not work 
without Carlisle due to the population requirement, while making sure that the 

Page 13



population numbers are equal and sufficient to ensure the Unitaries are 
sustainable and viable. What must be kept in mind is the compelling arguments 
for other Unitaries, as well as what would be best for the immediate 
community. As for the link with Barrow, neither Barrow nor Allerdale would 
support an authority, which is why the option has not been proposed. Barrow 
see themselves as Lancastrian and would only support a Bay Authority or status 
quo, while Allerdale have their links with Carlisle. However, with a combined 
authority, we would not lose the links between the authorities. For the first 
time, four councils are working closely which bodes well for the future, 
whatever it looks like. It was also noted that Copeland are currently trying to 
grow a closer relationship with Barrow and that depending on the model chosen 
should Barrow remain in Cumbria, a Combined Authority would help strengthen 
that. Despite our links, Copeland and Barrow haven’t been working as closely we 
as should be, the hope is that a change might invigorate a better dialogue to 
bring the two districts together. 
 
There was a discussion around the close links between Copeland and Allerdale 
and Copeland, specifically south Copeland, and Barrow. It was noted that while 
a vast majority of councillors support the link with Allerdale, the close alignment 
with Barrow for both work and health and wellbeing through the Morecombe 
Bay Trust must not be forgotten during discussions. Highlighting that there are 
cultural and economic links with both districts. The Chief Executive welcomed all 
points. She noted that while not currently on the table at this stage, dialogue 
around health boundaries are to be had, and that if there are any significant 
changes, there will be a consultation. They highlighted that whatever model is 
chosen, the choice must be based on how Cumbria works and how people want 
to access their services, so it is important to have multiple models available. The 
aim now it to provide as much information as possible, asking questions and 
producing thought provoking pieces. It was also noted by the Chair that OSC are 
currently creating Health and Wellbeing Task and Finish Groups to focus on 
North and South Copeland with the hope that the findings will be available for 
the public consultation. The Chief Executive commented that this would be a 
helpful addition to the consultation, and it would be the first of many for OSC 
regarding this process as members will help shape the direction of the new 
authority model chosen by the Secretary of State until the shadow council is put 
in place. 
 
Questions were raised regarding consultation with Sellafield’s unions and 
workforces and the need for a majority of support. Councillor Hailes expanded 
on his earlier comment that he had discussed the issue around Sellafield site and 
within their local constituency who had highlighted their preference to remain 
with Allerdale. The Chief Executive confirmed that there had been no official 
consultation with the unions. The engagement process has only just begun with 

Page 14



key stakeholders and some businesses. The Chief Executive also highlighted that 
the government are looking for a “great deal of support” not just from the 
public or for the majority to be in favour. 
 
The Committee had an in-depth discussion regarding recommendations for OSC 
to vote on to put forward to the Executive. There were multiple 
recommendations made, including the recommendations within the report 
given to OSC and for all suggestions and comments to be captured and sent 
forward to the Executive. The following recommendations were voted on by the 
Committee. 
Councillor Meteer proposed the following motion and recommendation, 
seconded by Councillor Pollen. 

 
“Whilst generally accepting the concept of a Unitary Authority, this 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee deplores the decision of the Executive of 
Copeland Borough Council to agree that the preferred model is to create 
two Unitary Authorities in Cumbria. 
This decision was taken without any real meaningful consultation or 
discussion with other members, or the wider community of Copeland, who 
may have other ideas as to how the authority should proceed in this 
matter. 
Furthermore we believe the timescales set out by Central Government for 
the submission of proposals in regard to Unitary Authorities are totally 
unrealistic, and will possibly result in an ill thought out decision, which 
could prove to be divisive and to the detriment of the whole population of 
Cumbria. 
The Committee therefore urge the executive to abandon supporting the 
two Unitary Authorities model, and instead, show their support for a 
single Unitary Authority which will ensure the continued unity and 
cohesion of all our communities in Cumbria.” 
 
 

Councillor Hailes proposed the following motion, seconded by Councillor Weir. 
 

“The Committee support the outline proposal of a two unitary model on 
an East/West footprint that keeps Copeland with Allerdale” 

 
A vote via roll call was taken where the Committee voted in favour to support 
the recommendation proposed by Councillor Hailes with a vote of seven votes 
for and two against.  
 
Councillor Meteer’s recommendation received three votes for and six against. 
 

Page 15



 
The next OSC meeting will be a standard OSC taking place on Thursday 26th 
November 2020 at 2pm. 
 
 
 
The Meeting closed at 12.28 pm  
 

 
Chair 

Page 16



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2020 
 

Present: Councillors John Kane, in the Chair; Felicity Wilson, James Date, 
Gemma Dinsdale, Jeanette Forster, Jeffrey Hailes, Linda Jones-Bulman, 
Ged McGrath, Sam Meteer and Sam Pollen 
 
Officers: Sarah Pemberton (Director of Corporate Services and Commercial 
Strategy (Monitoring Officer)), Steven Brown (Director of Financial Resources), 
James Young (Scrutiny Officer), Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer) 
and Rose Blaney (Electoral and Democratic Services Officer) 
 
 

OSC137 Apologies for Absence  
 
There were apologies received by Councillor Eileen Weir. 
 

OSC138 Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items:  
 
There were no declarations of interests made. 
 

OSC139 Minutes of the meeting held on 1 October 2020  
 
Councillors reviewed the minutes of the previous meeting.  
It was noted that there was a change of name to the current meeting to reflect 
the position of the budget consultation. 
 
RESOLVED – That, 
 

a) With a unanimous vote for, the Committee agreed that the minutes of the 

meeting held on 1 October 2020 were approved as a true and accurate 

record subject to; 

a. The figures on page two of the agenda pack be amended from £250 

and £300 to £250,000 and £300,000 respectively 

b) The Director of Financial Resources will provide Councillor McGrath and 

the rest of the Committee with further information regarding Green 

Waste. 

c) The Director will gain some further information from the Flood and 

Coastal Defence Engineer regarding the St Bees RNLI ramp. 

 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 17



OSC140 Beacon Museum Verbal Update  
 
The Section 151 Officer and Director of Financial Resources requested via the 
Chair to have this item moved up the agenda due to time constraints. The 
Director gave the members an overview of the Beacon Museum which included 
the situation during both lockdowns during the pandemic and looking to the 
future for financial stability. 
 
The Chair asked for some further information regarding the café at the Beacon 
and working with local food outlets to provide food when the Beacon opens 
again with Santa’s Grotto. The Director informed members that there has been 
interest from local providers during this tough time and that there are positive 
discussions taking place with hope that there should be something in place 
before Easter in 2021. 
Councillor Pollen requested that thanks be passed onto the Beacon Staff from 
the committee for all their hard work. They also asked for further information 
on how the Beacon plans to become financially sustainable. The Director 
explained that they were excited about the financial future of the Beacon. The 
overspends at the Beacon had been identified at coming from staffing and 
expensive travelling exhibits. With the work being done by staff during 
lockdown, it is hoped that by amending these situations in a non-COVID 
environment the Beacon will be financially stable. Footfall will be a key factor. 
 
Councillor Meteer requested some further information regarding the £250,000 
grant the Beacon received from the Cultural Recovery Fund. The Director 
explained that the grant has been ring-fenced to be spent on the Beacon and 
must be spent during the remaining months of the current financial year. They 
went on to explain that this is similar for other museums around the country 
and it will focus on helping the Beacon while restrictions are still in place. The 
grant will not be used regarding staff costs which the Director believe will have 
been solved through the virtual LGA peer review conducted with staff and 
members of the Corporate Leadership Team (CLT). 
 
It was noted that over the course of the year, the Director estimated that 
Copeland Borough Council (CBC) have lost around £60,000 from all of our 
different income sources, including the Beacon. 
 

OSC141 Executive Forward Plan  
 
The Committee reviewed the Executive Forward Plan. 
 
Councillors requested further information on; the E-Scooter trials, the 
Community Forest Plan, Property Acquisition and Collecting Clinical Waste. 

Page 18



 
Councillor Pollen submitted a request for the Mayor, CEO or appropriate Chief 
Officer to attend the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) meeting on 17th 
December 2020, to provide a report (verbal or written) that recognises the 
serious gap in town centre funding for Egremont and their plans to address this. 
This request was unanimously supported by the Chair and the rest of the 
Committee. The Scrutiny Officer agreed to submit the request and invite those 
required to the next OSC meeting in December. It was also requested that as 
much information be included in the report, including if there has been an 
incomplete bid created for Egremont. 
 
RESOLVED – That, 
 

a) The report be noted  

b) The Scrutiny Officer will provide members with further information on the 

topics requested; 

 E-Scooter trials 

 Community Forest Plan 

 Property Acquisition  

 Collecting Clinical Waste 

c) The request submitted by Councillor Pollen be implemented by the 

Scrutiny Officer and the required people be invited to the next OSC 

meeting to provide the requested report. 

 
OSC142 Update from Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee  

 
The Chair noted that they have been unable to attend any meeting since March 
as all of the virtual meetings since have clashed with Copeland Borough Council 
(CBC) meetings. This will include the next meeting which clashes with CBC’s Full 
Council on 15th December 2020. 
 
The Chair highlighted the importance of implementing the Health and Wellbeing 
Task and Finish Groups, especially as COVID has highlighted the need for the 
review. Councillor Wilson agreed but noted that going forward, consideration 
must be given as to the pressure professionals will be put under to deliver the 
vaccines. So the reviews must be conducted at the correct time to be as 
accurate as possible. 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



OSC143 Update from the Single Table Trade Union Group (STTUG) 
representative  
 
Councillor Pollen noted that he was unable to attend the previous STTUG 
meeting and may be unable to attend the next meeting due to other 
commitments. 
 
Updates were given through notes received following the meeting. The updates 
included; service reviews have been conducted in multiple departments, staff 
issues surrounding annual leave have been dealt with, there are ongoing health 
and safety campaigns including those surrounding mental health, physical 
fitness and back pain. There were also updates on training, inspections, and the 
discussions regarding the ongoing Beck Green Site issues, as well as devolution 
and recruitment. 
 
If there are any issues councillors would like raised, Councillor Pollen is happy to 
raise them at the next meeting. This includes the issue previously raised by 
Councillor Wilson regarding staff reviews in Millom. 
 

OSC144 Housing  
 
There were no housing updates available, following on from the in-depth 
presentation at the previous meeting which enabled members to ask multiple 
questions, therefore this standing agenda item will be rolled over onto the next 
meeting. 
 

OSC145 2020/21 Council Performance Plan - Quarter 2  
 
The Director of Corporate Resources and Commercial Strategy presented their 
report to the committee. 
 
Councillors sent their thanks and noted the sterling work done staff, specifically 
by the Housing team on helping the Copeland Community. The Director 
reiterated comments made by councillors and agreed to pass on the comments 
and feedback to the relevant teams. 
Councillor Meteer commented on the increase to KPI 19 (Residual waste 
produced per household (kg)) and the need to increase awareness of the need 
to recycle. The Director agreed that the increase is a well document effect of 
COVID-19 but that there would be a trade off on the impact of office and trades 
waste which has gone down. As to increasing awareness, CBC are working with 
the Communications team to continue to post about recycling and are working 
on creating a new page on the Council’s website to provide additional support 
and knowledge regarding recycling. 

Page 20



 
RESOLVED: – That, with a unanimous vote for, the Committee note the 
performance against Key Performance Indicators. 
 

OSC146 Task and Finish Group Updates  
 
The Scrutiny Officer noted the task and finish groups that the committee has 
agreed to go forward and that the next steps are all at the same stage, this is 
due to the sheer frequency of meetings that the Council, OSC in particular, are 
having at present. Discussions have been had with the Chair regarding this topic 
and they will begin as soon as possible. 
 
The Chair noted the issues that will be raised due to the lockdown restrictions 
being introduced in December by Copeland being in Tier 2. 
 

OSC147 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme  
 
The Scrutiny Officer noted that there were some updates to the items which will 
be programmed into the OSC Work Programme. The Whitehaven Future Burial 
Capacity and Disposal of Land was presented to the Executive on 22nd 
September and the decision was delegated to the Director of Corporate 
Resources and Commercial Strategy and is consultation with the Mayor and 
Chair of OSC. There will be a member briefing on the Council’s Climate and 
Environment Policy and the Climate Action Plan on 1st December. The Copeland 
Economic Vision 2040 was presented at a member briefing on 24th November, 
which was regarded as an excellent presentation by councillors earlier in the 
meeting. 
 
The Scrutiny Officer then highlighted the reports coming to the next OSC on 17th 
December. 
 
Councillor Hailes asked about including the Children’s Charter into the OSC Work 
Programme. The Scrutiny Officer highlighted that it would not be included on 
the Work Programme unless it was included on the Executive Forward Plan 
which the OSC receive and could then be brought to OSC. 
 

OSC148 Date and Time of Next Meeting:  
 
The next meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be held on 
Thursday 17th December 2020 at 2pm via virtual meeting. 
 
 

Page 21



Just before the meeting closed, Committee members expressed their well 
wishes to the Chair ahead of their operation. 
 
 
 
 
The Meeting closed at 3.15 pm  
 

 
Chair 

Page 22



  

  

Executive 15 December 2020 

MAYOR’S FORWARD PLAN AND WORK PLAN  

  

This Plan is published in accordance with the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) 

Regulations 2012. It provides details of key decisions which the Executive will be making during the above period.  

  

A key decision is a decision made by the Mayor either by himself, through his Executive, by individual Executive members or by officers 

performing an Executive function and is one which either results in the Council incurring expenditure or making savings which are significant 

(compared to the local authority’s budget for the service or function to which the decision relates) or is one which is significant in terms of its 

effects on communities living or working in an area comprising of two or more wards or electoral divisions in the area. The Council’s 

constitution states that ‘significant’ includes (a) any decision by the Executive in relation to proposed recommendations to Council to amend 

the policy framework; (b) any single item of expenditure or savings in excess of £50,000; or (c) any decision which is likely to have a 

permanent or long term (more than 5 years) effect on the Council or the Borough.  

  

A key decision cannot be made until at least 28 clear days has elapsed between publication of this document and the day the decision is made. 

An exception to this rule is where such publication of intention is impracticable. In those circumstances the period of 28 clear days may be 

reduced to 5 clear days provided that the chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee has been informed of the matter and shorter 

notice has been publicised. If 5 clear days cannot be given then a decision may only be made if the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee has agreed to the making of the decision on the grounds that the decision is urgent and cannot unreasonably be deferred.  

  

Where the decision maker is shown to be the Executive, the Executive will comprise of Mayor Mike Starkie and Councillors David Moore as 

Deputy Mayor, Steven Morgan and Andy Pratt. 

  

Copies of any document listed in the plan will be available from the officer shown in the table when the report is released, subject to them not 

containing confidential or exempt information.  

  

 

   

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 4



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Whitehaven Harbour 

works – Request to 

act as accountable 

body 

 

Council Council 

15 December 2020 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

Copeland Economic 

Vision 2040 

Council 

 

Council 

15 December 2020 

Environment, Place 

and Inclusive 

Communities 

Cllr Andy Pratt 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

Council Climate and 

Environment Policy  

Council Council 

15 December 2020 

Environment, Place 

and Inclusive 

Communities 

Cllr Andy Pratt 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

2020/21 Finance 

Report – Quarter 2  

 

Executive   Executive 

19 January 2021 

 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

Yes No 

Budget Consultation 

Outcome 

 

Executive Executive 

19 January 2021 

 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources 

 

Yes No 

P
age 24



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Collecting Clinical 

Waste 

Executive   Executive 

19 January 2021             

Commercial Services 

Cllr Steven Morgan 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes Yes 

Town Fund Update Executive Executive 

19 January 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

Yes No 

LGA Renewables 

Study 

Executive Executive 

19 January 2021 

Environment, Place 

and Inclusive 

Communities 

Cllr Andy Pratt 

 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

Community Forest 

Plan 

Executive Executive 

19 January 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

No No 

Moss Bay Enterprise 

Trust 

Executive Executive 

19 January 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

2020/21 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 3 

Executive Executive 

2 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

P
age 25



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

2020/21 Finance 

Report – Quarter 3  

 

Executive   Executive 

2 February 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

 

Yes No 

Health and Safety 

Monitoring Half 

Yearly Report 

Executive Executive 

2 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive 

 

No No 

Independent 

Remuneration Panel 

Report 

Council Council 

9 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

Draft Budget 

(incl Amendments to 

Discretionary Relief 

Policy, Discount and 

Premium Policy, Pay 

Policy Statement) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council 

 

Executive 

19 January 2021 

 

OSC 

12 January 2021 

 

Council  

9 February 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources 

 

Yes No 

P
age 26



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Budget  

(incl Amendments to 

Discretionary Relief 

Policy, Discount and 

Premium Policy, Pay 

Policy Statement) 

 

Council 

 

Council (Prov) 

23 February 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources 

 

Yes No 

Constitution 

Refresh/Update 

 

Council Council 

23 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

Constitution –  

Financial Regulations 

Council Council 

23 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

Copeland 

Community Lottery 

Executive Executive 

16 March 2021 

Commercial Services 

Cllr Steven Morgan 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

2020/21 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 4 

Executive Executive 

May 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

P
age 27



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

2020/21 Finance 

Report – Quarter 4  

 

Executive   Executive 

May 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

Yes No 

Outside Bodies 

Annual Report 

Council OSC 

May 2021 

 

Council  

June 2021 

 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

No No 

Annual Scrutiny 

Report 

Council OSC 

May 2021 

 

Council  

June 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

No No 

2021/22 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 1 

Executive Executive 

August 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

2021/22 Finance 

Report – Quarter 1  

 

Executive   Executive 

August 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

Yes No 

P
age 28



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

2021/22 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 2 

Executive Executive 

November 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

 

Yes No 

2021/22 Finance 

Report – Quarter 2  

 

Executive   Executive 

November 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

 

Yes No 

       

  

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



      
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Task and Finish Group Monitoring 

Task and Finish 

Group 

 

Chair of Task 
and Finish 
Group 

Progress  Next Step  Estimated 

Completion 

Date 

Recycling Review TBC Membership 
confirmed. 

Dates of first meeting being confirmed 
with Members. Initial meeting will scope 
topic, identify outcomes and elect Chair 
of the group. 

TBC 
 
 

Health and Wellbeing 
North Copeland 

Cllr John Kane Membership 
confirmed. 

Dates of first meeting being confirmed 
with Members. Initial meeting will scope 
topic and identify outcomes. 

TBC 

Health and Wellbeing 
South Copeland 

Cllr Fee Wilson Membership 
confirmed. 

Dates of first meeting being confirmed 
with Members. Initial meeting will scope 
topic and identify outcomes. 

TBC 

Housing TBC Membership 
confirmed. 

Dates of first meeting being confirmed 
with Members. Initial meeting will scope 
topic and identify outcomes. 

TBC 

 

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 10



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Standing Items 

Item Corporate Plan Priority Purpose Lead Officer 

Executive Forward Plan 
 

All To identify any forthcoming 
items which the Committee 
may consider. 

Chief Executive 

Update from Cumbria 
Health Scrutiny Committee 

Healthy and Inclusive 
Communities 

To receive an update from 
the Cumbria Health and 
Scrutiny Committee from 
the nominated Copeland 
representative. 

Director of Growth and 
Inclusive Communities 

Update from the Single 
Table Trade Union Group 
(STTUG) Representative 

A Commercial Council To receive an update from 
the Single Table Trade Union 
Group (STTUG) from the 
nominated Overview and 
Scrutiny representative.  

Human Resources Manager 

Housing A Place for Growth and 
Healthy and Inclusive 
Communities 

To receive any reports from 
the Strategic Housing and 
Social Inclusion Manager. 

Strategic Housing and Social 
Inclusion Manager 

Task and Finish Group 
Updates 

All To update the Committee on 
the progress of Task and 
Finish Groups. 

Scrutiny Officer 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee Work 
Programme 

A Commercial Council For the Committee to plan 
their work for the municipal 
year. 

Scrutiny Officer 

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 11



Agenda Items for Committee Meetings 

Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

17th 
December 
2020 
 

2020/21 Finance 
Report – Quarter 2 

All Report on the financial 
position of Copeland 
Council at the end of 
quarter two of 2020/21 
 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

West Cumbria 
Community Safety 
Partnership Update 

All Update from the West 
Cumbria Community Safety 
Partnership as required as 
the Crime and Disorder 
Panel. 

Chief Executive 

Social Prescribing All A report on the role of 
Social Prescribing in 
Copeland. 

Strategic Housing and 
Social Inclusion  

12th January 
2021 
(Special) 

Draft Budget All The Mayor will present their 
Draft Budget proposals for 
the year 2021/2022 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

4th February 
2021 

    

1st April 
2021 

2020/21 Finance 
Report – Quarter 3 

All Report on the financial 
position of Copeland 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

P
age 34



Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

 Council at the end of 
quarter three of 2020/21 

2020/21 Council 
Performance Plan – 
Quarter 3 

All Report on the performance 
of Copeland Council at the 
end of quarter three of 
2020/21 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

Items to be programmed into the OSC Work Programme 2020/21 

 E-Scooter Trials  Property Acquisition 

 Community Forest Plan  

  
 

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 17 November, 23 November & 26 November
	Minutes
	$$MDocPackPublic 231120
	Minutes

	$$MDocPackPublic 261120
	Minutes


	4 Executive Forward Plan
	10 Task and Finish Group Updates
	11 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme

